BYLAWS

GOVERNMENT ATTORNEY SECTION

STATE BAR OF GEORGIA

ARTICLE I

Section 1: The name of this Section shall be the "Government Attorney Section."

Section 2: The purpose of this Section shall be to provide a forum for governmental attorneys and to promote their interests before and participation in the State Bar of Georgia.

Article II

Membership and Dues

Section 1: Each member of this Section shall be a member in good standing of the State Bar. Any member of the State Bar, upon request and payment of annual Section dues of \$5.00 for the current year, shall be enrolled as a member of this Section. Thereafter, such dues shall be paid in advance each year at the time of the payment of dues to the State Bar. Members so enrolled and whose dues are so paid shall constitute the membership of this Section. Any member whose annual dues shall be more than six (6) months past due thereupon shall cease to be a member and shall be dropped from the rolls of the Section, subject to reinstatement at any time upon the payment of dues on the

ARTICLE III

current year.

Officers

Section 1: The Officers of the Section shall be a Chairperson, a Vice Chairperson and a Secretary, all of whom shall be members in good standing of the Section.

Section 2: Each Officer shall hold office for a term beginning at the close of the annual meeting of the Section at which he is elected and ending at the close of the next succeeding annual meeting of the Section and until his successor shall have been elected and qualified. If a vacancy shall arise in the office of the Chairperson, the Vice Chairperson shall become Chairperson for the unexpired term. If a vacancy shall arise in the office of the Chairperson and there then also shall exist a vacancy in the office of Vice Chairperson, the President of the State Bar of Georgia shall appoint a successor Chairperson for the unexpired term.

- Section 3: The Chairperson shall preside at all meetings of the Section, appoint appropriate committees of the Section to serve during his or her term as Chairperson, plan and supervise the program of the Section at its annual meeting, and perform all executive and administrative duties necessary or proper to the organization and functioning of the Section; including any duty as from time to time may be prescribed by the Section or by the State Bar.
- Section 4: The Vice Chairperson shall assist the Chairperson and in the absence or disability of the Chairperson, shall perform the duties of the Chairperson.
- Section 5: The Secretary shall keep minutes of all meetings of the Section, maintain the permanent records, give notices of meetings and perform such other duties as may be prescribed by the Chairperson.
- Section 6: Upon the organization of the Section, the President of the State Bar shall appoint a Chairperson, a Vice Chairperson, and a Secretary to serve until the close of the next annual meeting of the State Bar.

ARTICLE IV

Meetings of the Section

- Section 1: An annual meeting of the Section shall be held each year; the date, time, and meeting room to be fixed by the Chairperson.
- Section 2: A Special Meeting of the Section may be called by the Chairperson to be convened at such time and place and with such program and order of business as may be fixed by the Chairperson.
- Section 3: Ten (10) members of the Section present at any meeting shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business.
- Section 4: All action of the Section shall be by a majority vote of the members of the Section present at any properly called meeting at which a quorum is present.
- Section 5: At least ten (10) days written notice of the time and place of each meeting of the Section shall be given by mailing same to each member of the Section on the rolls of the Section in the Office of the State Bar at the member's address as the same appears in said office. However, it shall not be required that any such notice be by a specifically separate mailing; the same may be included in other written of or printed material which is being distributed by mail to all members of the State Bar or to any part thereof which is inclusive of all of the members of the Section.

ARTICLE V

Executive Committee

Section 1: Between meetings of the Section the Executive Committee of the Section shall consist of the three Officers of the Section and two other members of the Section appointed by the Chairperson, whose term shall be co-existent with that of the Chairperson.

Section 2: The Executive Committee shall have full authority to act for the Section in any way in which the Section itself would be authorized to act and any such action taken by the Executive Committee pursuant to this provision shall be reported to the members of the Section at the next Annual Meeting of the Section.

ARTICLE VI

Elections

Section 1: Prior to each annual meeting of the Section, the Chairperson shall appoint not less than three (3) members of the Section to be a nominating committee which shall nominate one or more members of the Section as qualified to hold each of the offices of the Section for the ensuing terms of office. The report of the nominating committee shall be made to the annual meeting; thereafter, and prior to the election of Officers, any member of the Section present at the annual meeting may nominate any other member of the Section for election to any of the offices.

Section 2: The names of all members of the Section nominated for each office either by nominating committee or from the floor shall be submitted to the annual meeting and ballots shall be cast until there shall be a majority of the members of the Section present favoring the election of a designated member to an office. Voting shall be viva-voce and the nominee for an office with the lowest number of votes in any ballot shall be dropped from consideration on the next succeeding ballot, provided that any annual meeting, by majority vote of the members of the Section present, may require written secret ballots or otherwise modify the procedure governing any election.

ARTICLE VII

<u>Finances</u>

Section 1: Funds of the Section shall be deposited in the treasury of the State Bar of Georgia and shall be disbursed by the treasurer of the State Bar of Georgia to pay bills of the Section which have been approved for payment by any Officer of the Section.

Section 2: Funds of the Section shall be expended for such purposes related to the sativities of the Section as from time to time shall be authorized by the Section's

Executive Committee.

Section 3: Officers and members of the Section shall not be compensated for services

thereto.

State Bar.

Section 4: A financial report of the funds of the Section shall be rendered at each annual meeting thereof. This Section shall have the same fiscal year as the State Bar.

VELICLE VIII

Miscellaneous

Section 1: The Section shall from time to time conduct programs for the continuing education in the world and field of this Section, but shall coordinate its efforts in this regard with the other Sections of the State Bar of Georgia.

Section 2: The Section may from time to time, subject to the Rules, Bylaws and Standing Board Policies of the State Bar, sponsor, promote, study or review proposed legislation. The Section may from time to time report on its legislative activities to the

VELICLE IX

Effective Date and Amendment

Section 1: These Bylaws shall become effective upon approval by the Board of Governors of the State Bar.

Section 2: These Bylaws may be amended by a majority vote of the members of the Section present at any properly called meeting at which a quorum is present and subsequent approval thereof by the Board of Governors of the State Bar.

Signed, sealed and subscribed before the undersigned the day of , 2002.

Chairperson

геэтіМ

President

Secretary

Approved by the Board of Governors
The ______ day of _______
200%. 200 \cdot \cdot

Lusery's file Grupant. This ete ded not go befor

the Ex Comme

get revesed bylaws

ParaI	
Name / City	Name / City Alba
Michael Muldrew States bors Name / City	ASMINDAUS Albany Name / City
leaf Milter 5tatesboro Name / City	Zn E. Sald- ALBANY Name / City
Name City States Voro	Hatter D. Hallin Crocke
Statesboro Same / City	Name / City
Latine / City Statesboro	Sallar Pandey Albany Name / City
Tony My Springfield Name City	The Coh albany Name / City
Victoria S. Darrisan Albany Name / City	Name Leity

) .	
Name City Albarry	Name / City
Mame / City	Name / City
Name / City - allamy	Name / City
Name / City	Name / City
Name / City	Name / City
Name / City	Name / City
Name / City	Name / City
Name / City	Name / City
Name / City	Name / City
Name / City	Name / City

We, the undersigned, hereby petition to the State Bar of Georgia for the creation of a new

provide a forum for governmental attorneys and to promote their interest before and participation in the State Bar of Georgia. Or Jelu d. Drentham 414320 Name / City Savannah, 6431419 Name / City The A Theam 529475 Name / City SAVANNAH Name / City Name / City

We, the undersigned, hereby petition to the State Bar of Georgia for the creation of a new section to be named "Government Attorney Section." In recognition of the significant number of attorneys engaged in government service, the purpose of this section is to

וווע מו מכ זכיסווו

	Name / City	Name / City
		·
	Vame / City	Vame / City
	Wanne / City	Vame / City
	Name / City	Mame (City
•	Vame / City	Manne / City August A
_	Vaine / City	Mame / City
-	Vanne / City	Mange / City / 2007. A Name / City
_	Name / City	HEUDUA JACK HOLDIN

Sandia S. Matson Maion Name / City Matson Macon Name / City Macon Na	Name City	Name / City March GA
Macon Stight Macon Name / City Macon, Gran Name / City		Maran, Ox Name / City
Name / City Macon Anoull Lewis Macon, Gra Name / City Macon Gra Name / City Name / City Macon Gra Name / City Macon Gra Name / City Macon Gra Name / City	Hoshan C. Shory Macon Name / City	Angely Marson MACON Name & City
Name / City Maen Name / City Maen Name / City Maen Name / City Maen Name / City Name / City Name / City	Margo W. Latter / Maron Name Ocity	Name City Robbitt Macon, &
Name Mity Maces Macan, FA Name / City	Name / City/ Macon	Mame / City Macon, Gra
$\mathcal{L}_{\mathcal{L}}}}}}}}}}$	Murad Klene Wacon	Neuro Joues ne, Macon A. Name Cit
$\mathcal{L}_{\mathcal{L}}}}}}}}}}$	Name City Maen	Marrie / City
		Dorth Venson Mawn, 6 M Name / City

-		
	- Robin Hander Maron	
	Name / City	Name / City
	Robert 8/ Marcon	•
	Name / City	Name / City
•	Name / City	Name / City
	Name / City	Name / City
	Name / City	Name / City
	Name / City	Name / City
·	Name / City	Name / City
	Name / City	Name / City
	Name / City	Name / City
	ivalue / City	•
	Name / City	Name / City

To stay

section to be named "Government Attorney Section." In recognition of the significant number of attorneys engaged in government service, the purpose of this section is to provide a forum for governmental attorneys and to promote their interest before and participation in the State Bar of Georgia. Name / City Name / City

Name / City

Name / City

We, the undersigned, hereby petition to the State Bar of Georgia for the creation of a new

Handertt B mentes alg

f. uun

210

participation in the	
Name City orvannah	Midal K. Donnard Salara Name / City
Name 1 City Squan Mak	Mame / Cirx Cirx
Name / City Somme	Lany Chisolan Savannah Name / Oity
In Loren Saveryah Name / City	Name / City
Name / City	Name / City
Name City	Name / City
Name / City	Name / City
Name / City	Name / City

$\Omega/$. $\Omega \rightarrow \pm \cdot \cdot$	
Name City Man 10 A	Name / City
77 10	
Name / City Maron, Jeorgie	Name / City
Alana Water	
Name / City Ge.	Name / City
Name / City	Name / City
Trains / GPJ	
Name / City	Name / City
Name / City	Name / City
	Name / City
Name / City	Name / City
Name / City	Name / City

Marrie / City City At lands GA Surbana Milan Sheila Amum/Allande Name / City Allonda, ba Aparial City Manne He Eudmolos GA.

Aug Wei Ananz Bill M-/Line atlanta
Name / City Vame / City Albany GA David Leta, Atlanta Mary and Attoat Uttanta grammer City Savarment lun Moye, arland Name / City / Albany Gentry Shehult - Atlante Name / City Smo C. Hunta / Atlanta Name / City Rylisam Affasta Name / City Alberth. Kemp, Jr Mandy Chartash/AHdata Name / City Name / City James T. Martin Kurrell C. Vnigard / Atlante Name / City Brian M. Pearce, Atlanta Name / City William R. Solwer Welliam H. Thomas, Cuti E. andan J Aflanta

0

participation in the state bar of Goodsia.	
Collen K. Blain, Atlanto GA. Name / City	Name City Atlanta SA.
Name / City	Name / City Atlanta, 6A
Rene Port Atlanta/64 Name / City	Jernel Swill Hanta, 61 Name / City
Adam Black Atlanta, 6A Name / City	Les hames Attanta GA Name / City
Jonathan Breen Atlanta, GA (Warme / City	Jatinial Chande Atlanta, GA Name / City
Name City Atlanta GA	Mame / City Atlanta, GA
/	Jelkallh Affanta, GA Name City
Ma P. Fulls Lithonia, 6A	Name / City Alfauta, GA